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Livingston, Sylvia

From: Livingston, Sylvia

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 2:34 PM

To: ‘dstalls@ouc.com’

Cc: Bradner, James; 'lori.cunniff@ocfl.net’; 'forney kathleen@epa.gov'; 'newlandit@bv.com’; Halpin, Mike; Linero, Alvaro;

Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Read, David; Gibson, Victoria
Subject: OUC Stanton Energy Center; 0950137-022-AC

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
i/&ﬁlls@ouc.com‘
Bradner, James Delivered: 8/22/2008 2:34' PM
l/‘leﬁ.cunniff@ocﬂ.net'

i ~ABrney.kathleen@epa.gov'
wRewlandit@bv.com'

Halpin, Mike Delivered: 8/22/2008 2:34 PM
Linero, Alvaro Delivered: 8/22/2008 2:34 PM Read: 8/22/2008 2:34 PM
Walker, Elizabeth (AIR) Delivered: 8/22/2008 2:34 PM Read: 8/22/2008 3:21 PM
Read, David Delivered: 8/22/2008 2:34 PM
Gibson, Victoria Delivered: 8/22/2008 2:34 PM

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply” message verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in this email; this may be done by selecting "Reply”
on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send”. We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

This is the official notification of the Final Permit and its associated documents for the following project:

Owner/Company Name: ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION
Facility Name: STANTON ENERGY CENTER

Project Number: 0950137-022-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION/ Extension of time to install CEMS
Facility County: ORANGE
Processor: David Read/ Al Linero

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-PERMIT2K .dep.state fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit_zip files/0950137.022.AC.F pdf.zip

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through
the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these documents by
clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducts/apds/default.asp .

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as
possible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems
opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Air
Regulation at (850)488-0114.

Sylvia Livingston
Bureau of Air Regulation
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)

10/20/2008
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Livingston, Sylvia

From: Stalls, Denise M. [DStalls@ouc.com]

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 4:13 PM

To: Livingston, Sylvia

Subject: RE: OUC Stanton Energy Center; 0950137-022-AC

From: Livingston, Sylvia [mailto:Sylvia.Livingston@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 2:34 PM

To: Stalls, Denise M.

Cc: Bradner, James; lori.cunniff@ocfl.net; forney. kathleen@epa gov; newlandlt@bv.com; Halpin, Mike; Linero, Alvaro;
Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Read, David; Gibson, Victoria .

Subject: OUC Stanton Energy Center; 0950137-022-AC

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply"” message verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in this email; this may be done by
selecting "Reply"” on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send". We must receive
verification of receipt and your reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the
document(s).

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

hitp://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit_zip files/0950137.022.AC.F pdf.zip

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard
copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering
community. Access these documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents using

the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at http://www.dep . state.fl.us/air/eproducts/apds/default.asp .

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s)
as soon as possible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department
of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Air Regulation at (850)488-0114.

Sylvia Livingston
Bureau of Air Regulation
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)

8/25/2008
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Livingston, Sylvia

From: Newland, Larry T. (Todd) [NewlandLT@bv.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 25, 2008 9:11 AM

To: Livingston, Sylvia

Subject: RE: OUC Stanton Energy Center; 0950137-022-AC

Received.

From: Livingston, Sylvia [mailto:Sylvia.Livingston@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 2:34 PM

To: dstalls@ouc.com

Cc: Bradner, James; lori.cunniff@ocfl.net; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Newland, Larry T. (Todd); Halpin, Mike; Linero, Alvaro; Walker,
Elizabeth (AIR); Read, David; Gibson, Victoria

Subject: OUC Stanton Energy Center; 0950137-022-AC

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply” message verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in this email; this may be done by selecting
"Reply” on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send"”. We must receive verification of receipt and your
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

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
Processor: David Read/ Al Linero_

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-PERMIT2K .dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0950137.022. AC.F_pdf.zip

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies
through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above,.or search for other project documents using the “Air Permit Documents Search”

website at hitp://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/feproducts/apds/default.asp .

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as
possible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any
problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection, Bureau of Air Regulation at (850)488-0114.

Sylvia Livingston

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
850/921-9506

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the
quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank you in advance for completing the
survey.

8/25/2008




Page 1 of 2

Livingston, Sylvia

From: Lori.Cunniff@ocfl.net

Sent:  Friday, August 22, 2008 2:41 PM

To: Livingston, Sylvia

Subject: RE: OUC St\anton Energy Center; 0950137-022-AC

Lor Cunniff, Manager

Orange County Environmental Protection Division
800 Mercy Drive, Suite 4

Orlando, FL 32808

407-836-1405

www.ocepd.org

From: Livingston, Sylvia [mailto:Sylvia.Livingston@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 2:34 PM

To: dstalls@ouc.com

Cc: Bradner, James; Cunniff, Lori; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; newlandlt@bv.com; Halpin, Mike; Linero, Alvaro; Walker,
Elizabeth (AIR); Read, David; Gibson, Victoria

Subject: OUC Stanton Energy Center; 0950137-022-AC

Dear Sir/Madam: ,

Please send a "reply” message verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in this email; this may be done by
selecting "Reply” on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send". We must receive
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

http://ARM-PERMIT2K .dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip_files/0950137.022. AC.F_pdf.zip

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard
copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering
community. Access these documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents using

the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducts/apds/default.asp .

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s)
as soon as possible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record. .
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

Subject: FW: Successful Mail Delivery Report

Attachments: Delivery report, Message Headers

Delivery report.txt Message

(486 B) Headers.txt (2 KB)
Received: from tlhexsprot2.floridadep.net

(tlhexsprot2.floridadep.net [199.73.152.8])
by mseiveOl.rtp.epa.gov (Postfix) with ESMTP id FOA184439D
for <forney.kathleen@epa.govs>; Fri, 22 Aug 2008 14:33:32 -0400 (EDT)
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
Importance: normal
Priority: normal
Received: from tlhexsmb4.floridadep.net ([172.20.30.47]) by tlhexsprot2.floridadep.net
with Microsoft SMTPSVC(5.0.2195.6713); Fri, 22 Aug 2008 14:33:31 -0400
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.00.2800.1896
Content-Class: urn:content-classes:message
Return-Receipt-To: "Livingston, Sylvia" <Sylvia.Livingstone@dep.state.fl.us>
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="----_= NextPart 001_01C90485.931E2C3A"
Disposition-Notification-To: "Livingston, Sylvia" <«<Sylvia.Livingston@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: OUC Stanton Energy Center; 0950137-022-AC
Date: Fri, 22 Aug 2008 14:33:30 -0400
Message-ID: <B864DOE673032DD47ABE8BB4EES42DF7CAC71CFA@tlhexsmb4.floridadep.net>
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
Thread-Topic: OUC Stanton Energy Center; 0950137-022-AC
thread-index: AckEeye6FmMtRmbwSWCnQTBNgIEBNg==
From: "Livingston, Sylvia" <«<Sylvia.Livingston@dep.state.fl.us>

————— Original Message-----

From: Mail Delivery System [mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mseiveOl.rtp.epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 2:34 PM

To: Livingston, Sylvia

Subject: Successful Mail Delivery Report

This is the mail system at host mseiveOl.rtp.epa.gov.

Your message was successfully delivered to the destination(s) listed below. If the message
was delivered to mailbox you will receive no further notifications. Otherwise you may
still receive notifications of mail delivery errors from other systems.

The mail system

<forney.kathleen@epa.gov>: delivery via 127.0.6.1[127.0.0.1]:10025: 250 OK,
sent 48AF067D_31685 4200 2 BEBF744411



